March 3, 1964

Dr, Framz Rosa, Actiag Dirsctor

Parinatal Biology Program

National Institute of Child Health
and Human Development

Sational Institutss of Haalth

Bathesds 14, Maryland

Dear Frangz:
Thask you for your letter of Pebruary 24,

By coincidence I was just (tardily) asswering Roseaberg on the role of
fetal mortality i{n sessonsl matality, so I'll just pass on a copy herewith,

Have you seen Yerushalmy's data om smoking as it influences birthweight and
necnatal viability? I think he distorts correct inferemce by suggesting that
smoking improved child health! What he doss help to show is that birthweight
is to some sxtent independent of viability, though weight-deficiency {s often
encugh a response to maternal or fetal disesase or untimely delivery to be a
useful symptom, Still, I thiank the wvhols concept of prematurity needs to be
carsfully reexamined, i,e. that fraction of “premature” deliveries are omly
prematurs labor and not more comprehensive dissase,

The California psrinatal mortality study (1959 births) alsc showad that Negroes
had a weight-specific viability for the under 2500 gramms class, 1,e,,
lighter fes still viable., I should think that weight should also be clas~
sifiad by sex in such atudies,

Some comments on reading your study om the Indians:

Where do you get the 96X figure for attended birthe? Arean't prematurs and
still births most likely to be unrecorded, snd these be the source of the
discrepancy?

H‘uml aget I have an impression of an unusually lomg veproductive spam
smong Indians. You might want to look again at the 30~43 year cohorts,

It's s jateresting idea that Iadiane are "biclogically”™ better adspted thanm
Negroes to thelr present uiches, But I would have to be skeptical of aay
showing of a nculw factor hers rather thaas racialescultursl/ I don't
ses how one could rsally test this point, though, How do the Indians stamd wp
to epldemic mortality - e.g. flu « which would also be seasitive to accessibility
to infection as well as resistance,
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A propos our grant and relations with Census, can you suggest a mechmim

to use NIE graat funds to reimburse Census for the salary of the resident
staff-nember we are discussing with Beresford?! We could prodbably direct some
private funds for this if necessary, but this is not easily come by.

Sincevely yours,

Joshua Lederberg
Professor of Csnstice



